

**GREAT BASIN COLLEGE
STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION**

MINUTES
DATE: 1/21/2022
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

<https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHhVlZZ2pqdVJRREVTdz09>

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 (“DIRECTIVE 006”), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: SGA@GBCNV.EDU
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY 4:00PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:06 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT
SECRETARY: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO KARISSA GURR JONELLE HARLAN	ABSENT PRESENT PRESENT
ONLINE AISHEH ALQAM CATHY COLE	PRESENT PRESENT

ELY VACANT	
PAHRUMP JASMINE BRIGHT	ABSENT
WINNEMUCCA JOSIE ELLIFRITZ	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
SONJA SIBERT	VICE PRESIDENT FOR BUSINESS AFFAIRS
STEPHEN THERIAULT	GBC PROFESSOR
PAT ANDERSON	DIRECTOR OF HEALTH SAFETY AND SECURITY

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

No public comment.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Harlan motioned for approval of the agenda for 1/21/2022. Vice President Sanchez seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Secretary MacGregor motioned for approval of the minutes for 12/17/2021. Senator Cole seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- Welcomed everyone back from winter break.
- Thanked Vice President Sanchez who attended the NSA meeting in his place.
- Discussed some meetings attended for COVID and other future plans.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

Vice President Sanchez mentioned the following:

- Attended NSA in place of President Stamp.
 - Discussed the topic of the meeting that was mental health.
 - Looking into ideas to expand mental health accessibility to GBC.
 - Mentioned the Angel Bags for nurses at the meeting.

7. SECRETARY'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

Secretary MacGregor mentioned the following:

- Welcomed everyone back from winter break.

8. TREASURER'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

Sonja Sibert mentioned the following:

- Mentioned how COVID cases are rising.
 - Will be providing an update email with new protocols to be enforced.
 - Is working with Ryan and SGA to assist in events that need to be reworked.
- Thanked Zach for attending budget meetings with other GBC personnel.
 - New expansions to academic programs.
- Hoping to receive funding for new projects with GBC.
 - Revamp Berg Hall at GBC Elko Campus.
 - Build a new campus at Pahump.
- The Winnemucca building will have its grand opening June 10th 2022.
- Gave a budget report.
 - All fall fees are completed.
 - Gave an outlook for spring fees enrollment for SGA Budget.
 - Donated 500\$ to LASSO from a fund raising project.
 - All scholarships for fall 2021 have been posted.
 - Expenses for meetings that have been attended by President Stamp.
 - Plenty of funding for SGA events.

9. INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT**INFORMATION**

Interim Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- Ryan Hathaway will be the acting Interim going forward until about April.
 - Chantell was unable to attend the meeting due to personal reasons.
- Any agenda items must be submitted as soon as possible.
 - Must be approved following new COVID protocols.
 - Must submit items in advance with minutes approved for funding of events.
- Elections are coming up soon.

10. SENATOR REPORTS**INFORMATION**

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
------------------------	-------

ELKO	<p>Senator Castillo had nothing to report.</p> <p>Senator Karissa Gurr had nothing to report.</p> <p>Senator Harlan provided an update for the event that will be on Thursday. Two stations for food vouchers will be handed out to students with additional information for SGA handed out. Requested Elko SGA members for help handing out the vouchers. Those attending should arrive at the SGA Office at 11:40AM.</p>
ONLINE	<p>Senator Alqam had nothing to report.</p> <p>Senator Cole had nothing to report.</p>
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	Senator Bright had nothing to report..
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Ellifritz had nothing to report.

11. PUBLIC COMMENT

INFORMATION

Pat Anderson mentioned working on a meeting with the executive board going forward with mental health ideas.

Ryan Hathaway provided information on food services on campus with the Lunch Box. A food Voucher prize has been offered by the food truck. It is something SGA can use as a prize. Also gave a reminder that February 3rd is the Art Exhibit.

11:36 AM DATE: 1/28/2022

**PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE
MEETING ADJOURNED AT:**


